
From: Erwin Krasnow [ekrasnow@gsblaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 3:44 PM 
To: Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Subject: RE: Request for Virtual Channel Change 

Hossein: 

CMCG requested virtual channel 14.1 for WMEI because it matches the station's 
actual RF Digital Channel of 470-476 Mhz. Since WOST rebroadcasts the signal 
of WMEI in its entirety, the assignment of virtual channel 14.1 for WOST as well 
would align viewers' experiences as much as possible and would reduce viewer 
confusion. 
 
With respect to the availability of virtual channel 14.1, it is our understanding that 
Televicentro of Puerto Rico, LLC ("Televicentro"), the licensee of stations 
WAPA-TV, San Juan, Puerto Rico, WNJX-TV, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico and 
WTIN(TV), Ponce, Puerto Rico (Fac. ID 26681) has requested virtual channel 
changes that will free up virtual channel 14.1. Specifically, WAPA-TV has been 
assigned "virtual channel" 4, while WNJX-TV and WTIN(TV) have been 
assigned virtual channels 22 and 14 respectively. Since WNJX-TV and 
WTIN(TV) retransmit WAPA-TV in its entirety, Televicentro requested that the 
virtual channels for WNJX-TV and WTIN(TV) be changed to channel 4 for both 
stations. Upon the grant of that request, virtual channel 14 will be available for 
use by WMEI and WOST. 

Erwin 

 
 

From: Hossein Hashemzadeh [mailto:Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2009 7:53 PM 
To: Erwin Krasnow 
Subject: RE: Request for Virtual Channel Change 

Couple of questions, 
  
why not use the 16.1 or 60.1 and is 14.1 available. 
  

  

  
 

 
From: Erwin Krasnow [mailto:ekrasnow@gsblaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 3:14 PM 
To: Hossein Hashemzadeh 



Subject: Request for Virtual Channel Change 
Importance: High 

Hossein: 
My client, CMCG Puerto Rico License LLC ("CMCG) is the 
licensee of digital television stations WMEI(TV), Arecibo, Puerto 
Rico, Facility ID No. 26676, and WOST(TV), Mayaguez, Puerto 
Rico, Facility ID No. 60357. WOST rebroadcasts the signal of 
WMEI in its entirety. WMEI and WOST have been assigned 
virtual channels 60.1 and 16.1, respectively.  
CMCG hereby requests that the virtual channels for WMEI and 
WOST be changed to virtual channel 14.1 and that the 
Commission's database be changed accordingly. 
The designation of virtual channel 14.1 for both WMEI and 
WOST, commonly-owned and programmed stations, will serve 
the public interest by enabling a common designation by digital 
receivers. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Erwin 
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